
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew_(ODAG .) , 
To: 	 ATF 	i (ATF) ! i 
Sent: 	 5/20/2011 5:47:07 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: FOIA Coordination on Gunrunner 

Yes. I asked the FOIA folks at Main coordinate with all the FOIA folks at the different components on these requests in 
order to ensure consistency among components and to ensure that materials get vetted with the equity holders (which 
for much of the stuff will be the USAO and ATF) prior to release. 

From 	ATF 	I (ATF) 
Sent: `FifdaSiTigia720;201 -fg:SfAM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FOIA Coordination on Gunrunner 

Matt: 

I didn't see you on the distribution list. I assume you are aware? 

From: D010IP.FOIA (SMO) fmailto:D010IP.FOIA©usdoj.govj 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: Argall, Dennis J. (RMD) (FBI); Aronica, Jill (SMO); Banerjee, Carmen M. (TAX); Banks, Anissa H. (USPC); Baude, Gary 
(COPS); Bilinski, Jennifer (SMO); Bordley, Ed (USMS); Botts, Shirley (USAE0); Byrd, Ralph (CIV); Cash, Michael (PRAO) (SMO); 
Crosland, Theresa (NSD) (SMO); Cunningham, Arleta (USMS); Davis, James K (SMO); Day, Kathy (SMO); Drewery, Phyllis M 
(DEA-US); Espenoza, Cecelia (EOIR); Evans, Arusha (0JP); Farris, Bette (SMO); Figueroa, Linda (USTP); Ford, Gabriel Q. 
(FBI); Ford, Patricia M. (USTP); Garvey, John (USAE0); Gerson, Susan (USAE0); Graham, Averill P.; Hall, Valerie (OSG); 
Hardy, David M. (FBI); Henderson, George (CRS); Hermilla, Nelson (CRT); Hess, Jerry (USPC); Hill, Ron (BOP); 'Hovermale, H. 
Michael (FBI)'; Hubbert, David A. (TAX); Hunt, JuanCarlos (EOIR); Hunt, Wanda (BOP); Jacobs, Joanna (SMO); James, Arnetta 
(NSD) (SMO); Jones, Wanda D. (DEA-US); Kim, Rena (CRM); Kingsley, Michael (PRAO) (SMO); Kornmeier, John (USAE0); 
Kovakas, Jim (CIV); Krapels, Helen (USPC); LaBrie, Marilyn R.; LaFrancois, Jeremy R (FCSC) (JMD); Lapara, Joan M (JMD); 
Lee, Dorothy A. (0JP); Lock, Judith H (FCSC) (JMD); Lu, Sarah (ENRD); Matthews, Patricia (NSD) (SMO); McCabe, Daire R 
(JMD); McClam, Maria (PRAO) (SMO); McElroy, Brenda (SMO); McFadden, Karen (JMD); Moorer, Wilson (BOP); Myrick, 
Katherine L. (DEA-US); Nemeth, Pam (NDIC); Poston, Catherine M (JMD); Preston, Donna (USAE0); Radcliffe, Christopher 
(SMO); Reiersen, Patricia (OPR); Robinson, Nancy (USMS); Rodgers, Ronald L. (SMO); Royster, Denise (CRM); Sassok, Evie 
(JMD); Scholz, Paula A (JMD); Segui, Kathleen (CRM); Shiels, Marnie R (JMD); Slates, Sue Ann (ATR); Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
(SMO); Smith, Kevin (USNCB); Stearns, Dione (USAE0); Sylvia, Thomas G (NDIC); Tanaka, Allison (USNCB); Tang, Evelyn 
(JMD); T'Kach, Stephen (USNCB); Vanek, Sean (USAE0); Wahlquist, Larry E. (USTP); Wahowiak, Marlene (OPR); Waller, 
Deborah M. (OIG); Wiercioch, Ronald (ATR); Yamashita, Kelly (ENRD); Zeigler, Katie (JMD) 
Cc: Deklotz, Patrick (SMO) 
Subject: 

Principal FOIA contacts: 

Recently, requests have been made to multiple components for certain records pertaining to Project Gunrunner, an 
ATF initiative. I am coordinating the requests for the Department. If your component has received requests pertaining 
to the topics listed below, you should contact me directly before proceeding, and as soon as possible. Relevant 
topics include "Guns," "Mexico," "Fast and Furious," "Gun Runner," and "Gun Walking." Similarly, you should contact 
me if you receive a request from Sheryl Attkisson, or if you are unsure as to whether a request pertains to the relevant 
subject matter. 

After you contact me, and if we determine that a particular request in fact pertains to the subject matter at issue, I will 
provide you with additional guidance. 

Thank you, 

Patrick DeKlotz 

DOJ-FF-33752 
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